
March 27, 2017 

TO:  Staff 
FROM: Brent Grothe 
RE:  Class period schedule for Friday, March 31, 2017 -  
  A.M. break or assembly - ASB Candidate speeches 

 Note: Friday morning, after 1st period, there will be a break/
assembly. During the break students can either use the break to go to the 
commons/snack/meet with teachers, etc. - OR - go to the auditorium for a 
non-mandatory assembly to hear ASB candidates speeches for final 
elections - and then vote there immediately after.  They have to be in the 
auditorium by 9:13 a.m., and listen to the speeches, in order to be eligible to 
vote.  Candidates for President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer 
will be giving speeches.  Please encourage your students to attend - it’s good 
practice for becoming a responsible citizen in a democratic republic.  
 The schedule is below.  Thanks for talking this up with your classes…
especially so they understand how to be able to vote in the morning.  They 
will have to go directly to the auditorium from 1st period.  The vote will be 
electronic, so they will need their iPhones, although paper ballots will be 
available as well for those without. 
  

Schedule for Friday, March 31, 2017 

 Period 0  7:00 - 8:05 (65 min.) 
 Period 1  8:15  -  9:08 (53 min.) 
 Break/Speeches 9:13 - 9:35 (22 min.) 
 Period 2  9:40 -  10:33 (53 min.) 
 Period 3  10:38 - 11:31 (53 min.) 
 1st Lunch  11:31 - 12:06 (35 min.) 
 Period 4A  12:11 - 1:04 (53 min.) 
 Period 4B  11:36 - 12:29 (53 min.) 
 2nd Lunch  12:29 - 1:04 (35 min.) 
 Period 5  1:09 - 2:02 (53 min.) 
 6th period  2:07 - 3:00 (53 min.) 

 Thanks.


